
You’re Invited: November 4th Indigenous Stories of Strength Virtual Event 

  

From: Frank Kessel 
Please see below and attached for information on the upcoming launch of the Indigenous Stories of 
Strength virtual showcase on 

November 4th from 4-5pm (16:00-17:00) Eastern (in the U.S.).  
  
From: Melissa Walls <mwalls3@jhu.edu>  
Sent: Friday, October 29, 2021 8:55 AM 
Subject: FW: You’re Invited: November 4th Indigenous Stories of Strength Virtual Event 
  
Dear Friends, Relatives, and Colleagues, 
  
We are excited to share that we will be hosting a virtual event to celebrate the launch of the Indigenous 
Stories of Strength virtual showcase, which will feature 16 stories of Indigenous strength, leadership, and 
innovation during the COVID-19 pandemic.  
  
We invite you all to join us for this fun event on November 4th from 4-5pm EDT (1pm MST, 2pm MDT, 
3pm CDT). Register to attend for free at: jhzoom.us/webinar/register/WN_7nS_GctTT-K-1iFBLQp-hQ  
  
We also invite you to spread the word and share with your networks. All are welcome! 
  
The attached letter describes the event in further detail.  You’re welcome to re-share any of the CAIH 
posts on social media as well, now live on Facebook, Instagram, and Twitter.  
  
We look forward to seeing you there, and thanks for helping us spread the word! 
  
-The Indigenous Stories of Strength team (Melissa, Victoria, Fiona, Maisie, Kaylena, & Tara) 
  
Melissa L. Walls, PhD 
Bloomberg Associate Professor of American Health, Department of International Health 
Director, Great Lakes Hub, Johns Hopkins Center for American Indian Health 
  
Johns Hopkins Bloomberg School of Public Health 
1915 South Street Duluth, MN 55812 
218-724-1665 

www.jhsph.edu | http://caih.jhu.edu | https://americanhealth.jhu.edu 

 

 
 
> Please see below and attached for information on the upcoming launch of the Indigenous 
Stories of Strength virtual showcase on 
> November 4th from 4-5pm (16:00-17:00) Eastern (in the U.S.).  
>  
> From: Melissa Walls <mwalls3@jhu.edu <mailto:mwalls3@jhu.edu>> 
> Sent: Friday, October 29, 2021 8:55 AM 
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> Subject: FW: You’re Invited: November 4th Indigenous Stories of Strength Virtual Event 
>  
> Dear Friends, Relatives, and Colleagues, 
>  
> We are excited to share that we will be hosting a virtual event to celebrate the launch of the 
Indigenous Stories of Strength virtual showcase, which will feature 16 stories of Indigenous 
strength, leadership, and innovation during the COVID-19 pandemic.  
>  
> We invite you all to join us for this fun event on November 4th from 4-5pm EDT (1pm MST, 
2pm MDT, 3pm CDT). Register to attend for free at: 
jh.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_7nS_GctTT-K-1iFBLQp-hQ 
<https://jh.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_7nS_GctTT-K-1iFBLQp-hQ> 
>  
> We also invite you to spread the word and share with your networks. All are welcome! 
>  
> The attached letter describes the event in further detail.  You’re welcome to re-share any of 
the CAIH posts on social media as well, now live on Facebook 
<https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwwwfacebook.com%2
FJHUCAIH%2Fphotos%2Fpb.316277016058.-
2207520000..%2F10157908611946059%2F%3Ftype%3D3%26eid%3DARCsXr1R6Pdng89O3dZeV
JHw01xjTg7Rzq_nliagXpfyDi3LDzR7-LOjvpWrP1B3bHS-
Hh961qaBJsAv&data=04%7C01%7Cmwalls3%40jhu.edu%7Caa2d2dfbff8843c5efa508d99a5681
e6%7C9fa4f438b1e6473b803f86f8aedf0dec%7C0%7C0%7C637710518792138974%7CUnknown
%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%
3D%7C1000&sdata=B7dJ0rA5Tf8bhkhmUww6TxdyPl7FGJePgAkQg%2BORXzA%3D&reserved=0
>, Instagram 
<https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwwwinstagram.com%
2Fp%2FCUz3a7_riZQ%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cmwalls3%40jhu.edu%7Caa2d2dfbff8843c5efa508
d99a5681e6%7C9fa4f438b1e6473b803f86f8aedf0dec%7C0%7C0%7C637710518792138974%7
CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJX
VCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Sf9Au5%2FAKpIcA1uwuYLA7rF%2FGoU4kQYqXMVfVlPUp1Y%3D
&reserved=0>, and Twitter 
<https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FJHUC
AIH%2Fstatus%2F1446832551595806726&data=04%7C01%7Cmwalls3%40jhu.edu%7Caa2d2df
bff8843c5efa508d99a5681e6%7C9fa4f438b1e6473b803f86f8aedf0dec%7C0%7C0%7C6377105
18792148973%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTi
I6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=FkKqkXd1g9Hx2Luin6ojHw64kaI9wWkimkuwo
MRjgp4%3D&reserved=0>.  
>  
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
> www.jhsph.edu <http://www.jhsph.edu/> | http://caih.jhu.edu <http://caih.jhu.edu/> | 
https://americanhealth.jhu.edu <https://americanhealth.jhu.edu/> 
 


